TO: ALL WOOD COUNTY EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS AMATEURS

ALL NON-WOOD COUNTY EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS AMATEURS
FROM: KEN HARRIS WAS8LLM

WOOD COUNTY EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS INCORPORATED

WOOD COUNTY BULLETIN NR 24.20 DATE: May 19, 2024
SUBJECT: SPECIAL INTEREST

Any time there is a group of people that gets together, you should try
to find out what special interest they may have. Some of the special

interests are hunting, fishing, cooking, auto mechanics, boating,
running, etc. And, some people may even have an interest in
electronics and Amateur Radio as a special interest.

If any of those in the group have a special interest, take
advantage of it. Those with special interest doesn't have to
take a big part in your groups activities, but they may come in
handy when the time comes. If you're not interested in what
their special interests are, don't put it out of you mind.

You may run into a problem, or project, where someone else's
special interest may just be what you are looking for. So, the
next time you are in a group just talking, listen for those who
have special interests, and make a note of it. You may just need
the use of a special interest they have, and may be good at.

Ken Harris WAS8LLM
WCEC
Wood County
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